March 24, 2014

Tom Wiggins Email. twiggins@twpunionschools.org
Union Schools Board of Education

2369 Morms Avenue

P.O.Box 3139

Union, NJ 07083-1939

Re: (1120 Commerce Avenue — Hanna Caldwell School) — Proposal to Provide
Environmental Case File Cleoseout

Dear Mr. Wiggins:

The following services will be included in the environmental case file closeout for the above
referenced school: '

LSRP retention and Annual Fee

Receptor Evaluation

SI/RA Report Submittal and RAO

Technical Consultation and Project Management

Total Estimated Cost = $6500 plus $900 NJDEP filing fee
PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 DAYS UPON RECETPT OF REPORT

If this proposal is acceptable as is, and you are authorized to engage the services of our firm,
please issue a Purchase Order and forward to back to our office ar 201. 342.5412.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact our office at 201.489.8700.

Sincerely,

Veronica Kero, CIH, P.E.
Geiser Fajardo
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